




From: Tomczak, Tammy
To: Pavon, Sandy
Cc: Pavon, Martha
Subject: FW: Re: Re: Change of Control Guidance for IndyVet Emergency and Specialty Hospital
Date: Monday, October 4, 2021 7:55:47 AM
Attachments: doc010289.pdf

Hi Sandy and Martha,

Please add the attached to ADAMS.

Thank you,
Tammy

From: James Speiser <jspeiser@indyvet.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 2:00 PM
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Change of Control Guidance for IndyVet Emergency and Specialty Hospital

Tammy, 

Attached is the documentation for the change of control of our I 131 Material License 13-32698-01.  Thank you for allowing me to email it to you 
for quicker review.  I feel confident I have included all the information you require, but if I am incorrect, please reach out to me and I will assure I
get any additional documentation you require.  

Thank you again for your help.  Your assistance has been fantastic.  

On Wed, Sep 29, 2021 at 2:09 PM James Speiser <jspeiser@indyvet.com> wrote:

Thank you!    You are awesome.  

On Wed, Sep 29, 2021 at 12:00 PM Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> wrote:

James Speiser, DVM, ABVP (Canine & Feline), CCRT
IndyVet Emergency and Specialty Hospital
5425 Victory Dr. | Indianapolis, IN 46203
Office: (317) 782-4484 Ext.103
Fax:  (317)-786-4484
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From: Forster, Sara
To: Pavon, Martha; Pavon, Sandy
Cc: Tomczak, Tammy
Subject: FW: Case incoming documents to be profiled in ADAMS - CN 628741
Date: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 12:41:22 PM
Attachments: 628741 Incoming Change of Control 665.pdf

CN628741.Lic13-32698-01 incoming change of control Form 665 public version for posting.pdf
02400.628741.13-32698-01 IndyVet Emergency and Specialty Hospital LLC Request for Consent to Transfer of
Control_public version.pdf

Good afternoon, Sandy & Martha:
 
Could you please add the non-public sensitive PII profile to the original incoming document
(Accession No. ML21277A072) that is already in ADAMS?  Please also place the attached
3-page publicly available document in ADAMS and add the public profile information as
noted.
 
Tammy:
 
Once the publicly available version is in ADAMS, could you please have the letter posted to
the NRC’s change of control website, for 30 days?  Please let me know once the clock
starts, so I know when the consent may be issued.
 
Thank you!
 
Sara
 
From: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 11:00 AM
To: Forster, Sara <Sara.Forster@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: Case to be assigned - CN 628741
 
Hi Sara,
 
Bob has assigned the following case to you.
 
I hope you have a great day!!!!
 
Tammy
 
From: Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2021 10:48 AM
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Case to be assigned - CN 628741
 
Hi Tammy,
 
Please assign to Sara.
 
Thanks,
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NRC FORM 665 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
(02-2020) ADAMS DOCUMENT SUBMISSION 


Instructions for completing NRC Form 665 - "Cheat Sheet" (ML15313A310) 


Document Owner Originated By Phone No. (Enter 10 digits) Mail Stop LAN ID Date 


If documents are to be put into a package and have the same release properties, list the Document Titles or Accession Numbers below in the order 
they should appear. Documents with different release properties and sensitivity levels should be listed on additional forms in the order they should 
appear.  Examples (ML16035A181) 
Note: Document Owner is solely responsible for setting the Availability, Document Sensitivity and Document Security Access Level. 


Note: ONLY include work 
related materials with this 
form. Please see 
ML20036F355 for list of 
NRC records that must 
not be added into ADAMS. 


Document No.          Total Number of Documents in this package 
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Normal Release 


Delay Release Until 


Date 
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Note: Package to be marked 
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documents within the package 
are publicly available 


Document SECURITY ACCESS LEVEL 
✔ Document Processing Center = Owner    NRC Users = Viewer 


   Limited Document Security (Defined by Group or User e.g., Joe Smith = Owner) 


Package Accession No. ADAMS Template No. RIDS Code (if applicable) Other Identifiers 


Special Instructions 


Submitted By Phone No. (Enter 10 digits) Mail Stop LAN ID Date Submitted to DPC 


A.3 Sensitive- Security-Related- 
Periodic Review Required 
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work product & client privilege, and pre- 
decisional enforcement) 
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A.8 Sensitive- Critical Electric Infrastructure 


Information (CEII) - Pending FERC 
designation 


A.4 Sensitive- Protected subject 
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periodic review required 


A.5 Sensitive- Privacy Act 
(includes Personally 
Identifiable Information (PII)) 


A.8 Sensitive- Critical Electric Infrastructure 
Information (CEII) - FERC designation 


A.9 Sensitive- Export Controlled Information 
(ECI) A.6 Sensitive- Fed, State, Foreign 


Gov't, and International 
Agency Controlled 


B.1 Non-Sensitive 
A.7 Sensitive- Internal-Periodic 


Review Required (all other 
sensitive internal info) 


B.1 Non-Sensitive- Copyright 
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
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Bob
 
From: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2021 11:59 AM
To: Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov>
Subject: Case to be assigned - CN 628741
 
Hi Bob,
 
The following case needs to be assigned to a reviewer.
 
Active as of 1/9/2019
MS-22      Sara
CN 609384
PC 02400
 
Thank you!!
Tammy

View ADAMS Properties ML21277A072
Open ADAMS Document (Change of Control - IndyVet Emergency and Specialty Hospital)
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